

Appendix A CURRENT APPLICATIONS

The current duties and applications of the Network manager for Nebraska.gov are outlined in the subparts to Appendix A. The duties and applications described in this section are mandatory requirements that the Contractor to whom the contract for this RFP is awarded must operate and maintain.

All source code relating to applications developed for the State Records Board by the Network manager is the property of the Nebraska State Records Board and will be made available to the Contractor to whom the contract for this RFP is awarded.

Applications and websites hosted by Nebraska Online may be viewed and accessed at: <http://www.sos.state.ne.us/>

Part 1: Website Hosting

Domain	Site	Agency Name (If different than site)
www.ptsd.nebraska.gov	Post Traumatic Stress Disorder	Department of Veterans' Affairs
www.childrens.nebraska.gov	Nebraska Children's Commission	
www.braininjury.ne.gov	Nebraska Brain Injury Advisory Council	
www.auditors.nebraska.gov	Auditor of Public Accounts	
www.carc.nebraska.gov	Nebraska Climate Assessment and Reponse Committee	
www.ccc.nebraska.gov	Nebraska Community Corrections Council	
www.clickdmv.ne.gov	Click DMV	Department of Motor Vehicles
www.childfind.ne.gov	Nebraska ChildFind	
www.corrections.nebraska.gov	Department of Corrections	
www.collegevote.nebraska.gov	Student Voters (College)	Secretary of State
www.doi.nebraska.gov	Department of Insurance	
www.dc8.nebraska.gov	Eighth DISTRICT COURT	
www.nic.ne.gov	Nebraska Investment Council	
www.poultry.nebraska.gov	Poultry and Egg	Department of Agriculture
www.droughtcentral.nebraska.gov	Drought Central	
www.nebraskahistory.org	State Historical Society	
www.ea.nebraska.gov	Board of Engineers and Architects	

www.electrical.nebraska.gov	Electrical Division	
www.fcro.nebraska.gov	Foster Care Review Office	
www.nebog.nebraska.gov	Board of Geologist	
www.grapeandwineryboard.nebraska.gov	Grape and Winery Board	Department of Agriculture
www.nadc.nebraska.gov	Accountability and Disclosure Commission	
www.revenue.nebraska.gov	Department of Revenue	
www.reportinsurancefraud.ne.gov	Insurance Fraud Prevention Division	Department of Insurance
www.nsbla.nebraska.gov	Board of Landscape Architects	
www.legalselfhelp.ne.gov	Legal Self Help Center	Courts Administrator's office
letsbuild.nebraska.gov	Let's Build Nebraska	Volunteer Service Commission
www.atp.ne.gov	Assitive Technology Partnership	
www.ncir.ne.gov	Commission of Industrial Relations	
www.ncpa.ne.gov	Commission on Public Advocacy	
www.ncbvi.ne.gov	Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired	
www.ncdhh.ne.gov	Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing	
www.ndbf.ne.gov	Department of Banking & Finance	
www.nelearn.nebraska.gov	NE Learn	Department of Economic Development & Department of Education & Department of Labor
www.nema.ne.gov	Emergency Management	
www.neoc.ne.gov	Equal Opportunity Commission	
www.sos.ne.gov	Secretary of State	
www.nrec.ne.gov	Real Estate Commission	
www.nppc.ne.gov	Professional Practices Commission	
www.powerreviewboard.nebraska.gov	Power Review Board	
www.nebraska.gov	State of Nebraska	
www.serve.nebraska.gov	Volunteer Service Commission	
www.ourbesttoyou.nebraska.gov	Our Best to You (Produce)	Department of Agriculture
www.proudtobuy.nebraska.gov	Agriculture Trade Office	Department of Agriculture
www.psc.state.ne.us	Public Service Commission	
www.lcc.nebraska.gov	Liquor Control Commission	
www.safekids.ne.gov	Safekids	Attorney General

www.nebraskaprevention.gov	Partners In Prevention	Department of Health and Human Services
www.sorghum.nebraska.gov	Grain Sorghum Board	
www.studentvote.ne.gov	Student Vote (High School Educational)	Secretary of State
www.supremecourt.ne.gov	Court Administrator's Office	
www.terc.nebraska.gov	Tax Equalization and Review Commission	
www.tim.ne.gov	Traffic Incident Management	Department of Roads
www.veterans.nebraska.gov	Department of Veterans' Affairs	
www.nbpa.ne.gov	Board of Public Accountancy	
www.livestock.nebraska.gov	Livestock	Department of Agriculture
www.webmasters.ne.gov	State WebMasters group	
www.transportation.nebraska.gov	Department of Roads	
www.sfm.nebraska.gov	Fire Marshal	
www.ncc.ne.gov	Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice	
www.aero.nebraska.gov	Department of Aeronautics	
www.saferoutes.nebraska.gov	Safe Routes	Department of Roads
www.barbers.nebraska.gov	Board of Barber Examiners	
www.nda.nebraska.gov	Department of Agriculture	
locatein48.ne.gov	Animal Disease Traceability	Department of Agriculture
www.nbc.ne.gov	Brand Committee	
www.staterecordsboard.nebraska.gov	Records Board	
www.drugcourts.ne.gov	Problem-Solving Courts	Courts Administrator's office
www.mvdealerbd.nebraska.gov	Motor Vehicle Industry Licensing Board	
www.environmentaltrust.org	Environmental Trust	
www.probaton.rise.nebraska.gov	Rural Improvement for Schooling and Employment (RISE)	
www.abstractors.nebraska.gov	Abstractors Board of Examiners	
www.athcomm.nebraska.gov	Athletic Commission	
www.dmv.nebraska.gov	Department of Motor Vehicles	
www.pardons.nebraska.gov	Board of Pardons	
www.parole.nebraska.gov	Board of Parole	
County Sites		

www.arthurcounty.ne.gov	Arthur	
www.co.antelope.ne.us	Antelope	
www.blainecounty.ne.gov	Blain	
www.co.box-butte.ne.us	Box-Butte	
www.burtcounty.ne.gov	Burt	
www.co.chase.ne.us	Chase	
www.co.cherry.ne.us	Cherry	
www.co.custer.ne.us	Custer	
www.co.dawes.ne.us	Dawes	
www.co.deuel.ne.us	Deuel	
www.co.dixon.ne.us	Dixon	
www.dodgecounty.ne.gov	Dodge	
www.co.dundy.ne.us	Dundy	
www.co.frontier.ne.us	Frontier	
www.furnascounty.ne.gov	Furnas	
www.co.garden.ne.us	Garden	
www.garfieldcounty.ne.gov	Garfield	
www.co.hamilton.ne.us	Hamilton	
www.co.holt.ne.us	Holt	
www.co.hooker.ne.us	Hooker	
www.co.jefferson.ne.us	Jefferson	
www.co.johnson.ne.us	Johnson	
www.co.keith.ne.us	Keith	
www.co.keya-paha.ne.us	Keya-Paha	
www.co.kimball.ne.us	Kimball	
www.co.knox.ne.us	Knox	
www.co.loup.ne.us	Loup	
www.merrickcounty.ne.gov	Merrick	
www.morrillcounty.ne.gov	Morrill	
www.co.otoe.ne.us	Otoe	
www.co.pawnee.ne.us	Pawnee	
www.polkcounty.ne.gov	Polk	
www.co.red-willow.ne.us	Red-Willow	
www.rockcounty.ne.gov	Rock	
www.co.sherman.ne.us	Sherman	
www.co.stanton.ne.us	Stanton	
www.co.valley.ne.us	Valley	
www.yorkcounty.ne.gov	York	
www.co.cheyenne.ne.us	Cheyenne	
www.ncema.nebraska.gov	Nemaha County Emergency Management Agency	
www.co.washington.ne.us	Washington	

City Sites		
www.firth.nebraska.gov	Village of Firth	
Associations		
www.nma.ne.gov	National Management Association	
www.ncca.ne.gov	Community College Association	
www.ndn.nebraska.gov	Development Network	

Part 2: Applications Inventory

Partner Title	Service Title
Abstractors Board of Examiners	Search of Licensed Abstracters (Businesses)
Abstractors Board of Examiners	Search of Licensed Abstracters (Individuals)
Abstractors Board of Examiners	Abstracters License Searches
Accountability and Disclosure Commission	Campaign Finance - Search & Retrieval
Accountability and Disclosure Commission	Campaign Finance Reporting - Union or Assoc. (B7)
Accountability and Disclosure Commission	Campaign Finance Reporting - PAC statement filing (B4)
Accountability and Disclosure Commission	Campaign Finance Reporting - Candidate and Ballot Question Committees (B1)
Accountability and Disclosure Commission	Campaign Finance Reporting - Administration
Accountability and Disclosure Commission	Campaign Finance Reporting System
Administrative Services	State Employee Directory Online Order Form
Administrative Services	State Employee Suggestion Program
Administrative Services	Online State Employment Application
Administrative Services	Awarded State Contracts Database Search & Retrieval
Administrative Services	State Bid Tabulations Database Search & Retrieval
Administrative Services	AdminServices Budget and Revenue Information site
Agriculture, Department of	Food Establishment Permit Renewal
Agriculture, Department of	Pesticide License Registration
Agriculture, Department of	Pesticide Applicator License Payments
Agriculture, Department of	Measuring Device Registration Form
Agriculture, Department of	Governor's Ag Conference Registration

Agriculture, Department of	Quarterly Fee Collection reports for Commodities
Agriculture, Department of	Corn-Wheat-Grain Sorghum Quarterly Report
Agriculture, Department of	Dry Bean Quarterly Report
Agriculture, Department of	Imported Egg Quarterly Reports
Agriculture, Department of	Monthly Reporting of Commodities for Dept of Agriculture
Agriculture, Department of	Dairy Monthly Report
Agriculture, Department of	Egg Monthly Report
Agriculture, Department of	Turkey Monthly Report
Agriculture, Department of	Grape and Wine Report
Agriculture, Department of	Potato Report
Agriculture, Department of	AG - Feed, Fertilizer and Lime Permit Renewal
Agriculture, Department of	AG - Feed, Fertilizer and Liming Tonnage Report
Agriculture, Department of	AG - Small Package Fee Report
Agriculture, Department of	AG-Semi Annual/Annual Commodity Reporting
Agriculture, Department of	AG_Dairy Renewals
Agriculture, Department of	Farmers' Market Nutritional Program Database
Agriculture, Department of	Farmers' Market Nutritional Database - Administration
Agriculture, Department of	Farmers' Market Nutritional Database - Vendor
Agriculture, Department of	Farmers' Market Nutritional Database - Public
Agriculture, Department of	Ag_Dairy Reports
Agriculture, Department of	AG_Auction Markets
Agriculture, Department of	AG_Nursery License Fees and Reports
Arts Council	Artist Directory
Arts Council	Governor's Arts Award Registration
Arts Council	Legislative Lunch Reservation
Attorney General's Office	Consumer Vulnerability Survey
Auditor of Public Accounts	Auditor of Public Accounts Reports Issued Search by Entity
Auditor of Public Accounts	Auditor of Public Accounts Reports Issued Search by Year
Auditor of Public Accounts	Auditor of Public Accounts Reports Issued Searches
Auditor of Public Accounts	Audit and Budget Searches for State and Local Government Agencies
Auditor of Public Accounts	Audit Searches for State and Local Government Entities
Auditor of Public Accounts	Budget Searches for State and Local Government Entities
Auditor of Public Accounts	Budget Detail Searches for Municipalities
Auditor of Public Accounts	Budget Detail Searches for Counties
Auditor of Public Accounts	Budget Detail Searches for Schools
Auditor of Public Accounts	Budget Detail Searches for Local Entities Using General Form
Auditor of Public Accounts	Audit Submission Form for Local Government Entities
Auditor of Public Accounts	Budget Submission Form for Local Government Entities
Auditor of Public Accounts	Auditor of Public Accounts Bond Filing Submission Form
Auditor of Public Accounts	Auditor Interlocal Agreement Submission Form
Auditor of Public Accounts	Auditor of Public Accounts Reports Issued Search by Press Release

Banking & Finance	Banking Department Actions & Orders Database Search
Banking & Finance	Delayed Deposit Service Company Database Search
Banking & Finance	Installment Loan Company Database Search
Banking & Finance	Licensed Check Sales/Funds Transmission Entity Search
Banking & Finance	Mortgage Bankers Database Search
Banking & Finance	Sales Finance Company Database Search
Banking & Finance	Securities License Database Search
Banking & Finance	State Chartered Bank Database Search
Banking & Finance	State Chartered Credit Union Database Search
Banking & Finance	State Chartered Savings & Loan Search
Banking & Finance	State Chartered Trust Company Search
Banking & Finance	Banking and Finance Regulated Industries Information Searches
Banking & Finance	Mortgage Loan Originator Searches
Blind and Visually Impaired	Internship Application
Blind and Visually Impaired	NCBVI Annual Staff Survey
Brand Committee	Livestock Brands Available Images List
Brand Committee	Livestock Brand Book Database Search
Chief Information Officer	Business Portal Forms Inventory Database
Chief Information Officer	Public Meeting Calendar
Correctional Services, Department of	Federal Surplus Property Website
Correctional Services, Department of	Cornhusker State Industries
County Government	County Property Tax Payments
County Government	Sarpy County STOP Program Payments
Court Administrator, State	Court document eFiling
Court Administrator, State	Court Hearing Scheduler
Court Administrator, State	Court Records One-Time Search
Court Administrator, State	Court Citation Payments
Court Administrator, State	Court Case Documents Search
Court Administrator, State	Court Case Records Search
Court Administrator, State	Court Case Records Search - Monthly Rate
Court Administrator, State	Court Case Hearing Calendar Search
Court Administrator, State	Court Opinions Search - Supreme/Appeals
Court Administrator, State	Court Publications Order Form
Court Administrator, State	Mediator approval application
Court Administrator, State	Attorney Continuing Legal Education Provider Mail Form
Court Administrator, State	Court ePayments
Court Administrator, State	Court Document Bulk eFiling
Court Administrator, State	Mediator Continuing Education and Biennial Reports
Court Administrator, State	Mediator Records Administration
Court Administrator, State	Parenting Act Mediator Online Services

Court Administrator, State	Court eFiler Filing History
Court Administrator, State	Court eFiling Clerk Review
Court Administrator, State	Court Clerk Review User Management
Court Administrator, State	Court Case Number Converter for Douglas County
Court Administrator, State	Court document eFiling 2.0
Court Administrator, State	PayPort-Court Payments
Court Administrator, State	Court Payment Monitoring
Court Administrator, State	Court eFiling Judge Review
Court Administrator, State	Court Appointed Guardian/Conservator Search
Court Administrator, State	Courts Juror Form
Court Administrator, State	Court Bulk Garnishment ePayments
Court Administrator, State	Courts_Reporter of Decisions Opinions_Website
Deaf and Hard Hearing, NE Commission for the	NCDHH - Communication Cards
Deaf and Hard Hearing, NE Commission for the	NCDHH - Hard of Hearing Communication Card
Deaf and Hard Hearing, NE Commission for the	NCDHH - Deaf Communication Card
Deaf and Hard Hearing, NE Commission for the	NCDHH - Deaf and Blind Communication Card
Deaf and Hard Hearing, NE Commission for the	NCDHH - Media Checkout
Economic Development, Department of	Agri-Tourism Conference Registration
Electrical Division, State	Electricians License Renewals
Electrical Division, State	Electrical Homeowner permit
Electrical Division, State	Electrical License Multistate Reciprocity System
Electrical Division, State	Electrical Permits
Electrical Division, State	Electrical Contractor Permit
Electrical Division, State	Electrical Licensee List Orders
Electrical Division, State	Electrical Licensee Search
Electrical Division, State	Electrician Continuing Education Hours Search
Electrical Division, State	Electrical License Multi-State Reciprocity Admin
Electrical Division, State	Electrical Contractor Inspector Request
Electrical Division, State	Electrician License Application
Electrical Division, State	Electrician Apprentice Registration
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Architect License Renewal
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Architect Licensee Database Search
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Engineering License Renewals
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Engineering Licensee Database Search

Engineers and Architects, Board of	Engineers and Architects Continuing Ed Seminar Registration
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Engineer and Architect Reciprocity
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Engineer Reciprocity
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Architect Reciprocity
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Engineers and Architects Licence Database Search
Engineers and Architects, Board of	Engineer and Architect License Renewals
Fire Marshal, State	Fire Alarm Inspectors Database Search
Fire Marshal, State	Fire Chief/Department Database Search
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Display Approved Permits View application
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Display Permit search
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Distributor/Jobber License Search
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Display Permits
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Licensing
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Retail Stands License Search
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Retail License application
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Distributor License application
Fire Marshal, State	Fireworks Jobber License application
Health & Human Services, Department of	Birth Certificate Online Order Form
Health & Human Services, Department of	Health Professional License Searches
Health & Human Services, Department of	Practitioner List Sales
Health & Human Services, Department of	Health Professional License Monitoring
Health & Human Services, Department of	Water Well Reg @ 2%
Health & Human Services, Department of	Water Well Reg @7%
Health & Human Services, Department of	Health Care Monitoring Monthly Minimum
Health & Human Services, Department of	Practitioner List Bulk
Health & Human Services, Department of	Birth Certificate Request Administration
Historical Society	Atlas/Plat Book Search
Historical Society	City/County Directory Search
Historical Society	Historical Society Archives Search
Historical Society	Historical Society Library Catalog Search

Historical Society	Newspaper Index Availability Search
Historical Society	Telephone Book Search
Insurance, Department of	Insurance Company and Agent Searches
Insurance, Department of	Summary of Insurance Business Report
Insurance, Department of	Insurance Company Search
Insurance, Department of	Insurance Agent Search
Labor, Department of	Contractor Registration
Legislative Council	Bill tracker Unlimited
Legislative Council	Bill Tracker 1-3
Legislative Council	Bill Tracker 11-20
Legislative Council	Bill tracker 4-10
Legislative Council	Billtracker
Legislative Council	Billtracker eBill Book
Legislative Council	Lobbyist Registration Payments
Legislative Council	Bill Tracker
Liquor Control Commission	Beer Wholesaler Reporting System
Liquor Control Commission	Liquor License Renewals
Liquor Control Commission	Liquor Licensee Database Search
Liquor Control Commission	Online Excise Tax Payment System
Liquor Control Commission	Spirits and Wine monthly wholesale report
Liquor Control Commission	Liquor License Renewals - Local Fees
Liquor Control Commission	Liquor License Renewals - State Fees
Military Department	Tuition Reimbursement Database Search & Retrieval
Motor Vehicles, Department of	CDL third party testing
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Record (DLR) Batch Search & Retrieval
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Record (DLR) Monitoring Service
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Record (DLR) Point-To-Point Search & Retrieval
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Record Search - Subscriber
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver Privilege Services
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Practice Test
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Motor Voter
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Specialty/Message License Plates
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Title, Lien & Registration (TLR) Special Request Runs Volume over 2000
Motor Vehicles,	Title, Lien & Registration (TLR) Special Request Search & Retrieval

Department of	
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Title, Lien & Registration Interactive Search & Retrieval
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Vehicle Tax Estimator
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal
Motor Vehicles, Department of	IFTA Quarterly Payment System
Motor Vehicles, Department of	IRP Payment System
Motor Vehicles, Department of	TLR - Setup
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Record Search - Credit Card
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Renewal
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Title Inquiry Search
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Organizational Plates
Motor Vehicles, Department of	License Plate Voting Contest
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Certified Driver Record Search
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Certified Driver Record Search-Transcript
Motor Vehicles, Department of	DMV Lobby Management System
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Handicap Permits
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Student Driver Safety Waiver System
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Student Driver Safety Waiver School Login
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Student Driver Safety Waiver Admin
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Handicap Permits - Administration
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Handicap Permits - Medical Professionals
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Handicap Permits - Public Services
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Reinstatements
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Status Check

Motor Vehicles, Department of	Ignition Interlock Eligibility
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Driver License Record (DLR) Monitoring and Administration Application
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Single Trip Prorate & Fuel Permits
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Ignition Interlock Provider Reporting
Motor Vehicles, Department of	Certified Driver Records
Multi-agency	Business One Stop
Multi-agency	PayPort (all except courts)
Multi-agency	Business One Stop NE Business Formation Checklist
Multi-agency	Business One Stop Filing Profile Registration
Multi-agency	PayPort (OTC)
Natural Resources, Department of	Water Well Pump Installation/Construction Modification Form
Natural Resources, Department of	Water Well Decommissioning Form
Natural Resources, Department of	Water Well Registrations
Nebraska Emergency Management Agency	NEMA Directors Search
Nebraska Emergency Management Agency	CERT Program Volunteer Registry
Nebraska.Gov	Citizen Portal Task Search
Nebraska.Gov	Tiny URL creator
Nebraska.Gov	Hosting and Maintenance
Nebraska.Gov	Web Site Registration
Nebraska.Gov	Event Registration
Patrol, Nebraska State	Criminal History Request System
Patrol, Nebraska State	Criminal History Requests
Patrol, Nebraska State	Criminal History Request Administration
Public Accountancy, Board of	Accountant Integrated Data System
Public Accountancy, Board of	Accountant Continuing Education
Public Accountancy, Board of	Accountant Disciplinary Action Database Search
Public Accountancy, Board of	Accountant License Renewals
Public Accountancy, Board of	Accountant/Firm Licensee Database Search
Public Accountancy, Board of	Active Individual Accountant Renewal

Public Accountantcy, Board of	Inactive Individual Accountant Renewal
Public Accountantcy, Board of	Firm License Renewals
Public Accountantcy, Board of	Sole Propriertor License Renewal
Public Service Commission	Public Service Commission Orders Search and Management System
Public Service Commission	Public Service Commission Orders Search
Public Service Commission	Public Service Commission Orders Administration
Public Service Commission	Public Service Commission Interconnection Agreements Search
Real Estate Commission	Acknowledgement of Personal Jurisdiction
Real Estate Commission	Acknowledgement of Subdividers Representing Broker
Real Estate Commission	Acknowledgement of Timeshare Developers Representing Broker
Real Estate Commission	Active Broker License Renewal
Real Estate Commission	Active Salesperson License Renewal
Real Estate Commission	Application for Membership in a Negotiated Rulemaking Committee (Interest inadequate rep)
Real Estate Commission	Application for Membership on the Negotiated Rulemaking Committee
Real Estate Commission	Application for Registration as a Professional Corporation
Real Estate Commission	Application for Registration as an LLC
Real Estate Commission	Associate Broker License Renewal
Real Estate Commission	Branch Office License Application
Real Estate Commission	Branch Office License Renewal
Real Estate Commission	Broker Examination Retake Application
Real Estate Commission	Corporation Subordination Resolution
Real Estate Commission	Errors & Omissions Certificate of Equivalent Coverage Form
Real Estate Commission	Inactive Broker License Renewal
Real Estate Commission	Inactive Salesperson License Renewal
Real Estate Commission	Limited Liability Company Subordination Resolution
Real Estate Commission	Partnership Subordination Resolution
Real Estate Commission	Petition for Negotiated Rule Making
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Broker and Salesperson License Application
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate License Manual Online Order Form
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Professional Database Search
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Reinstatement Application
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Roster/Mailing Label Order Form
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Trust Manual Online Order Form
Real Estate Commission	Salesperson Examination Retake Application
Real Estate Commission	Service Satisfaction Survey
Real Estate Commission	Subdividers Designation of Representing Broker
Real Estate Commission	Survey to Address the Presumption
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Licensee Password Retrieval

Real Estate Commission	Nomination for Membership on the Negotiated Rule Making Committee
Real Estate Commission	Nomination for Negotiated Rule Making Committee - Interest inadequate rep
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate License Renewals
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Broker Application
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Broker by Licensure Recognition
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Salesperson Application
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Salesperson by Licensure Recognition
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Licensee Password Management
Real Estate Commission	Real Estate Education Provider Recording/Tracking
Revenue, Department of	Income Tax Refund Status Report
Revenue, Department of	Income Tax Withholding (941) Filings
Revenue, Department of	Monthly New Sales Tax Permit Listing
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Active Licensee Database Search
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Active Retailer Database Search
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Amended Form 74 Filings
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Amended Form 80 Filings
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Amended Form 86 Filings
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Canceled License Database Search
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Form 74 Filings
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Form 80 Filings
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Form 86 Filings
Revenue, Department of	Sales & Use Tax Filings
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels License Information Searches
Revenue, Department of	Motor Fuels Tax Form Filings
Safety Council, Nebraska	Governor's Excellence in Wellness Award
Safety Council, Nebraska	LiveWell Survey
Safety Council, Nebraska	LiveWell Survey Administration
Secretary of State	Rules & Regulations (Administrative Code) Search
Secretary of State	Corporate Document Image Searches
Secretary of State	Corporate Certificates Of Good Standing
Secretary of State	Corporate Records Search - Subscriber
Secretary of State	Corporation Batch Special Request
Secretary of State	Corporation Bi-Monthly Batch Search & Retrieval
Secretary of State	Corporation Records Search - Credit Card Document Sales
Secretary of State	Corporation Monthly Batch Service
Secretary of State	Corporation Weekly Batch Search & Retrieval
Secretary of State	EFS Records Search
Secretary of State	EFS Continuations and Terminations
Secretary of State	Election Information System (including county reporting)
Secretary of State	LLC Biennial Filings
Secretary of State	LLC Annual Reports

Secretary of State	Rules and Regulations Tracking System
Secretary of State	Student Vote
Secretary of State	UCC Amendments
Secretary of State	UCC Batch Monthly Service
Secretary of State	UCC Document Images
Secretary of State	UCC Continuation Filings
Secretary of State	UCC Original Filing System
Secretary of State	UCC Records Search
Secretary of State	UCC Termination Filings
Secretary of State	UCC Records Special Request Search
Secretary of State	UCC Batch Weekly Service
Secretary of State	UCC Bulk Image Service
Secretary of State	UCC Periodic Dumps
Secretary of State	Corporation Records Special Request Searches
Secretary of State	EFS
Secretary of State	UCC Debtor Amendment
Secretary of State	UCC Database Dump
Secretary of State	UCC Debtor Location Searches
Secretary of State	UCC Assignments
Secretary of State	UCC Collateral Amendments
Secretary of State	Corporation Letters of Good Standing
Secretary of State	EFS Special Request Search & Retrieval
Secretary of State	EFS Original Filings
Secretary of State	Corporation Occupation Tax Reports
Secretary of State	Nonprofit Corporation Biennial Reports
Secretary of State	UCC Secured Party Amendments
Secretary of State	Corporate Document eDelivery System
Secretary of State	Corporate Document eDelivery Filing
Secretary of State	Corporate Document eDelivery Admin
Secretary of State	LL (Limited Liability) Partnership Filing Admin
Secretary of State	UCC and EFS Special Request Searches
Secretary of State	UCC Special Request - Secured Party Searches
Secretary of State	EFS Special Request - Secured Party Searches
Secretary of State	UCC Special Request - Debtor Location Searches
Secretary of State	Student Vote Registration and Reporting System
Secretary of State	Student Vote School Enrollment and Reporting
Secretary of State	Student Vote Administration
Secretary of State	Corporate Record Special Requests
Secretary of State	UCC Original Filings
State Auditor	Local Government Audit Information Database Search & Retrieval
State Auditor	Local Government Budget Information Database Search & Retrieval

State Auditor	State Auditor Reports Database Search & Retrieval
Travel & Tourism, Division of	Travel Conference Registration
Veterans' Affairs, Department of	Veterans Affairs Designation Application
Workers Compensation Court	Business Card Request/Update
Workers Compensation Court	Claims Search Database User Profile
Workers Compensation Court	Contact Us
Workers Compensation Court	Court-assigned values for missing or invalid Socail Security Numbers
Workers Compensation Court	EDI Trading Partner Profile
Workers Compensation Court	Electronic Data Interchange Web page and Advisory Updates
Workers Compensation Court	Records Request Form
Workers Compensation Court	Request for email notification of What's New